
From: 	 Weich, Ron (OLA) 
To: 	 L Admin. Assistant (OLA); Admin. Assistant 
CC: 	 Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Sent: 	 9/23/2011 11:27:52 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re: ATF / F+F - EXTENDED 199.24 KB 
Attachments: 	MimosaStub.html 

i Admin. Assistant please log. I ------;please add to chart. 

Faith, I will circulate to others and will copy you. 

From: 3ezierski, Crystal [mailto:Crystaliezierski©mail.house.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 11:21 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Cc: Hertling, Richard; Church, Alicia 
Subject: Letter to the Attorney General 

Ron, 

Attached is a letter to the Attorney General. We plan to make it available to press. 

Crystal 

Crystal Roberts Jezierski 
Chief Counsel for Oversight and Investigations 
Committee on the Judiciary 
Rep. Lamar Smith, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
2138 Rayburn House Office Building 
(202) 226-8684 direct 
(202) 225-7680 fax 
(703) 899-0355 cell 
crystal.jezierski@mail.house.gov  

DOJ-FF-60212 
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